Competition Tribunal @ribunal de la concurrence

Registry Doc. No.: 190

Date: May 6, 2019

Subject: CT-2017-008 - Commissioner of Competition v
Hudson’s Bay Company

Direction to Counsel (from Justice Jocelyne Gagné)

Further to the May 3, 2019, e-mail sent by counsel to the Commissioner of Competition
(“The Commissioner”) requesting, on behalf of both the Hudson’s Bay Company and the
Commissioner, that the Tribunal adjourn this matter sine die, Justice Gagné directs that the
matter be adjourned sine die, and that the dates set aside for the hearing of the application be
released.

If you have any questions with regards to this direction, please do not hesitate to contact the
undersigned.

Genevieve Bruneau
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